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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 9:39 AM
To: jonathan_goh@tanchong.com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 6520X & SHD 3027M ALONG/AT CHAI CHEE RD 

TOWARDS CHAI CHEE ST NEAR B/20 ON 06/08/2020

Our Ref: CC4/AIG20008181/T1ds3 
 
METAQUIP TC INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
                                                         
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 6520X & SHD 3027M ALONG/AT CHAI CHEE RD TOWARDS CHAI CHEE ST NEAR B/20 ON 
06/08/2020 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from SHD 3027M against your motor insurance policy. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour as your 
vehicle door opened and collided onto third party vehicle. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable 
settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 
within 10 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial 
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will 
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected. 
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
07 Aug
2020
13:33

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. Claimant's ID: -> 199303821R. [A] Lee Su Li

2
07 Aug
2020
13:33

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(204577) HYUNDAI I40 1.7 D CRDI F/L ABS AIRBAG 4DR (A). [A] Lee Su Li

3
07 Aug
2020
13:33

Clm Created Reg No: SHD3027M. Acct Date: 2020/08/06. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lt
d. (SG). Workshop: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) [A] Lee Su Li

4
07 Aug
2020
13:33

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Lee Su Li

5
07 Aug
2020
13:33

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/08/19 [A] Lee Su Li

6
07 Aug
2020
13:33

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Lee Su Li

7
07 Aug
2020
13:33

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Ex
press)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8
07 Aug
2020
13:34

Label Added (23):Express. [A] Lee Su Li

9
07 Aug
2020
13:34

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID [A] Lee Su Li

10
31 Aug
2020
11:07

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

11
31 Aug
2020
11:07

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

12
31 Aug
2020
11:07

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2016/04/07.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

13
31 Aug
2020
11:07

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

14
04 Sep
2020
16:05

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:4421.19:Liability: 100%
Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $3,424.00 + (b)LOR(6days x $114.95): $68
9.70 + (c)LOI(6days x $50): $300.00 + (d)LTA/GIA search fee: $7.49 = Total: $4,421.19
3 recommend
ation repair days + 1PH + 1Sunday + 1PRS = 6days
For you

[A] CHAN JIA
LE

15
07 Sep
2020
15:26

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/08/19. Mandate Remarks: Subj to TP video & PIR furnished, above m
andate given subject to all docs/billings in order. LOR subj to covid relief ($57.48 x 5days); LOI ($50 x 5
days) subj not claimed in BI claim.

[I] Tan,
Bennie-WZ

16
07 Sep
2020
15:26

Adj
Mandate Set

Approved:3968.89:Subj to TP video & PIR furnished, above mandate given subject to all docs/billings in
order. LOR subj to covid relief ($57.48 x 5days); LOI ($50 x 5days) subj not claimed in BI claim.

[I] Tan,
Bennie-WZ

17
08 Sep
2020
09:07

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] CHAN JIA

LE

18
08 Sep
2020
09:07

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] CHAN JIA

LE

19
26 Oct
2020
09:35

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [I] Cheok,

Lee Wai

20
26 Oct
2020
09:36

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [I] Cheok,

Lee Wai

21
26 Oct
2020
10:17

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [I] Cheok,

Lee Wai

22
14 Sep
2021
12:27

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:4076.37:Lia:100%Quantum:(a)CORw/GST: $3,424+(b)LOR(6days x $57.48):$344.88+(c)LOI
(6days x $50): $300 + (d)LTA search fee: $7.49 = Total: $4,076.37**Recommend 3 repair days + 1PH
+ 1Sun + 1PRS = 6days.

[A] Jaslin
Kok Chin Yi

23
15 Sep
2021
22:32

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2020/08/19. Mandate Remarks: See my email dd 15/09/21 [I] Tan,
Bennie-WZ

24
15 Sep
2021
22:32

Adj
Mandate Set Maintained:See my email dd 15/09/21 [I] Tan,

Bennie-WZ

25
30 Sep
2021
19:04

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2020/08/19. Mandate Remarks: See my email dd 30/09/21 [I] Tan,
Bennie-WZ

26
30 Sep
2021
19:04

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:4076.37:See my email dd 30/09/21 [I] Tan,

Bennie-WZ
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Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
No record



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2555058 07 Aug 2020
13:42:01

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SHD3027M YP6520X 11.00

2572820 31 Aug 2020
11:07:32

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SHD3027M YP6520X 11.00

2580201 08 Sep 2020
09:06:45 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SHD3027M CHAN JIA LE xx.xx

2580202 08 Sep 2020
09:07:06 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SHD3027M CHAN JIA LE xx.xx
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